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Blake La pthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire SO53 3LG 

Your Ref: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARD/HP 

1 October 2009 

Dear Sirs 

Mrs Gladys Richards: 

I refer to your letter of 25 September 2009. 

It might be that the further police investigation may obviate the need to 
proceed further with the Inquest. At the moment, all we can do is wait for the 
police to conclude their current work. 

Yours faithfully 

David C Horsley 
Tel: L ........... _.C_._o._d._e._._A. ............ 
Email:i ............................................................................................. Code A 
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Lapthorn 
Mr David Horsley 
Coroner 
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO1 2AJ 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

":F: Code A 
E: ~ ................................... _., 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

25 September 2009 OurRef: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARD/HP 

Your Ref: 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Gladys Richards (Deceased) 

Thank you for your letter dated 21 September 2009. 

We note the position in light of the further investigation by the Police. In the circumstances, we would be 
grateful if in due course you could notify us when you feel it would be appropriate to reopen your investigation. 

We look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Yours faithful! ................................................................................................................................... ~ 

BlakeLapth~ Code A , 

3 0 SEP 2009 

BY H.M COI:~’ONEP! 

Blake Lapthom is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SPA Number 448793, A full list of partners is available at all our offices. 


